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Erected in 18609, the Beneficent Congregational Church reccived an
extensive. Greeli-Revival renodelling in 10636 hy James Ducklin, eminent
Providence architcect. %hile the plans for the original building were
drawn up by Barnard Eddy and John ilernsan (the latter supervising con-
struction), lerend has it that the pastor of the time, James Wilson {who
had kecen apprenticed to a Dublin caltinectmaker in his youth) had his hand
in the design,

The structure is basically a tuo-stor rectangular box set on a
: 3 Y { %
high basement, with a hipped roof supmorting a central dome (now gilded).
ﬂ ) I H ir R}

" foundation of stone laid in random ashlar, the walls, alsoe of stone, arc

Taced with brick laid with narrow mortar joints and are slightly recessed
above Lhe basement story. While most of the brick is English, the brick
at the réar of the west fagade is of local maymfacture and vas laid vhere
it originally would e lecest conspicuous. The gtraight, vertical division
is still visible. ’

heccording to an old drawing of the structure, before Bucklin's re-
modelling, the wall surfaces above the basement level were pierced by iwo
tiers of twelve-over-ltwelve-sash windows of unifeorm size, with five bays
across the front and the same alone ecach side, Triple, central frent
entrances were protected by a projectine flat portice of colossal order, .
gsupported by four Lsll, slender columna. The glructure was crowncd ty
a bhalustradce of turned posts. A central dome, set on a high, claproarded;
decorated and fenestrated ocateonal hasc, capned the hipped roof and -
carricad a cupola of tall wnoportions., It has beeon surpesied that Pastor
Yilson was inspired by Dublin architecture for the desirn ol this dome,
but the desirn is actually much more similar in style and proportion to
that of Pulfinch's State House which had only recently teen crazcled in
Boston, _ : : g

Thoupgh the basic 180° structure remains, James Bucklin's desipn for
the 1836 renovation is responsible for the present exterior appearance.
On the front, Bucklin removed ihe earlier atLonuated porch and added a
heavy tetrastyle Doric portico of cdlossal order, with [luted wooden
colurns supporiing a fully-developzd Doric entahlatuvre and pediment. The
triple entrances uere retained, but the central dooruay was made sliphlly
taller than the othors and capped by & rectansular lintel. This doorway
has since Yeen rewodelled, The hiph base of the vnortico, with broad steps
flowing down on three sides, has recenlly beon resbtored,

To reduce the visual wverticality of the original church and to re-
inforce the effect of the simple volumes, Bucklin cnlarged the drum of
the dore inte a solid, austere, stuccozd octapon (the original claptoarded
drum is still inlact teneath the pracént ona). A wooden replica of the
Chorapgic tomumant of Lysicrates in Athens replaced the old cupola of

{See Continuation Sheet)
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7. Description. Y

similar dimensions,  The new wooden dome was adorned with geld leaf in
1857, and it and its druwn have since been protected hy metal sheathing.
A closed, panelled ralustrade replaces the oripinal oponsd one, thus em-
phasizing the building!s cubical forw. A large-scele Greck-key motif
decorates the talustrade where it rises above the poriico and is also
used in the slightly peaked, central panels above cach side fagade.

Bucklin's ingenious remodelling of the oripinal windows adds signi-
ficantly to the monumentality of the church. The twelve-light sashes
were replaced by new onces of six lights, and to the top of each of the
first-story win?ows a third, blind sash was added. Thus, while the win-
dous retain their original dimensions on the interior, ithe lower windows
of the exterior have heen made visually taller. As ana lternative to
Greek Revival motifs, Pucklin applied battered and crosselted architraves
of Efyptian inspiration over the original simple stone window trim. To.
emphasize further the box-like mass of the building, the walls were white-
washed. 1In recent years this has been rewoved, exposing the original
‘brickuork, '

Origlnally tall in provortion and delicate in detail, tke church
noy seers low and massive as a result of the Tucklin renovation., Little-
changed on the exterior since 1836, the clmreh raintring a comnmnding
presence on its site atop Wevtosset Hill,

Unlike {he exterior, the interior retains its original plan and mich
of the feelins of its 1807 appearance, desnite wmany alterations in detail.
At each end of the shallow, full-iridth entrance vestibule on the norhh
front a triple run of stairs rises to the gallery., Entrance to the main ,
auditorinm is gaincd throurh three doerways at the top of a short flight
of steps within this vestibule. The doors are of recent date tut are
framed by moulded, crosscibed architraves. The side aisles of the main
anditorium are separaled from the eenter portion ty four tell, fluted
Tonic columns on either side. These columns, whiech rise through, and
suprort, theterraced «allery curving aromd three sides of the church,
also suprort the Greek Revival entablature of the shallow nlaster barrel-
vault of the ceiline. Becavse of their slender proportions, it is prohkable
that these columis ave ori-~inal and that .Bucklin's 1836 remodelling cn-

closed them in new fluted encasements and provided them with new Tonic
capitals. Bucklin is also responsible for enclesing the rallery balustrade
and for remodelling the nilasters, entablature and envrnice of the altar
wall in simple Greel: Hevival stvle. The wainscot, the panelled windos
reveals containinu louvred shutlers, and the ‘ox-pews apvarently date

(Sec Conbinuation Sheet2)
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Description.

from 1809, althouph the pew backs have since heen slanted for comfort.

The soulth end of the church has bezen extensively remodelled. The raised
and recessed choir and yulvit area was built out in 1857 over a low, one-
story chapel uhich was extended to the rear in 1833, At this time, gold
leaf was used to decorate the entablature and the baleceony balustrades and
has never reen rencwed. The central chandelier of Austrian crystal dates
from 1890. In 1923 thz prescnt organ was installed; YWilliam Aldrich,
Boston architect, desipgned iis mapnificent carved wooden case. For
structural support, concealed steel hcams have been installed to relnforce
the old tlmber f1am1np.

Major Ritrliopraphical Refernces.

Beneficent Conpresational Church, Providence, Rhode Island:  Original
building contracts preserved in the church,
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STATEMENT QF SIGNIFICANCE

Roth histerically and ‘architecturally, the Beneficaznt Congre-
gational Church is a momument of much local significance. The church,
erected in 1809 and dedicated on January 1, 1810, was the second
mealine-house of the second Conpreralionzl church organized in Provi-
dence. 1t is the oldest church 4in the city on the west side of the
Frovidence River, bolh in orranization and in are of structure, and
its presence was highly influential in developing the surrounding VWey-
tosset Hill area into the moct important commercial and residential
secltion of Providence in the early nincteenth century.

The pastor of the church alt that time, James Wilson, wes an early
voice in suvnoriting the development of mill induvstrices in Tthode Island
and was influential in spreading confidence in ihis ncw economy of
textile and other mamfacture. JTwdeed, the erection of the church in
1809 coincided with the beginning of a neuw ace of prosperity and of
civie pride not only‘loca]ly, kut. thronphovt all New England.

of the classical dowe, followin: Mliinch's example in Boston, its

tecturc, and it nolably displays the preat capecities of James Pucklin
as an architect, Twcklin's solution to Lhe problem of remcdelling an
older slructure, tall in provortion and delicale in delail, into the
then-fashionable GrecY Revival style in 1836 was inpgenions. By adding
the heavy portico, retuilding the drum of the dome, the lantern and the
2lustrade, and remodelling the windous, Lc'achlcvud an imposing Greek
Revival desipgn ihroueh broad georelry of forms, nlancs and volumes.
Though today standing in the midst of a rathor chaotic urban scene,

presence on YMeybtainet Hill,

Thoueh the church is architecturzlly significant for its early use

preater distinction is as an outslanding cxample of CGreek Revival archi-

this handsomz sliucture maintaing a porimanent, meonental and dominating
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND CRIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL ARPPEARANCE

Erected in 1809, the Beneficent Congregational Church received an
extensive Greek-Revival remodelliing in 1836 by James Bucklin, eminent
Providence architect. While the plans for the original building were
drawn up %y Barnard Eddy and John Newman (the latter supervising coun-
struction), legend has it that the pastor of the time, James Wilson (who
had teen apprenticed to a Dublin cabinetmaker in his youth) had his hand
in the design. -

~The structure is basically a two-story, rectangular hox set on a
high basement, with a hipped roof supporting a central dome {(now gilded).
foundation of stone laid in random ashlar, the walls, also of stone, arc
faced with brick laid with narrow mortar joints and are slightly reccssed
ahove the basement story. While most of the brick is English, the brick
at the rear of the west fagade is of local manufacture and was Jaid where
it originally would he least comspicuous. The straighv, vertical division
is still visible. -

According to an old drawing of the structure, before Bucklin's re-
‘modelling, the wall surfaces above the basement level were pierced by two
tiers of twelve-over-twelve-sash windows of uniform size, with five bays
across the front and the same along each side. Triple, central front
entrances were protected by a projecting flat portico of colossal order,
supported by four tall, slender columns. The structure was crowned by
a balustrade -of turned posts. A central dome, set.on a high, clapvodrded,
gecorated and fenestrated ocatgonal base, capped the hipped rool and
carried a cupola of tall proportions. It haz been suggesied that Pastor
Wilson was inspired by Dublin architecture for the design of’ this dome,
but the design is actually much more similar in style and proportion to
that of Pulfinch's State House which had only recently been erccted in
Boston,. - Corie : g : ‘

‘Though the hasic 1809 structure remains, James Bucklin's design for
the 1836 -renovation is responsible for the present exterior appearance.
On the front, Pucklin removed the earlier atienuated porch and added a
heavy tetrastyle Doric portico of colossal. order, with fluted wooden
columns, supporting a fully-developsd Doric entablature and pediment, The
triple entrances were retained, but the central doorway was made slightly
taller than the others and capned by a rectangvlar lintel. This doorway
has since teen remodelled. The hipgh base of the portico, with broad steps-
flowing down on ihree sides, has recently been restored.

To reduce the visual verticality of the original church and to re-
inforce the effect of the simple velumes, Bucklin enlarged the drum of
the dome into a solid, austere, stuccoad octapon (the original clapboarded
drum is still intact teneath the oresent one}. A wooden replica of the
Choragic WMomment of Lysicrates in Athens replaced the old cupola of

cee e (See Continuation Sheet)
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7. Description.

similar dimensions. The new wooden dome was adorned with gold leaf in
1857, and it and its drum have since been protected by metal sheathing,
A closed, panslled balusirade replaces the original opened one, thus em-
phasizing the bullding's cubical form. A largs-scele Oreek-key motifl
decorates the halustrade where it rises above the porlico and is also
used in the siightly peaked, central pancls above each side fagade.

Bucklin's ingenious remodelling of the original windeows adds signi-
. ficantly to the monumentality of the church. ‘The twelve-light sashes
were replaced by new ones of six lights, and to the top of each of the
firgt-story windows a third, blind sash was added. Thus, while the win-
"dows retain their original dimensions on the interior, the lower windows
of the exterior have been made visunally taller. As ana lternative to
Greek Revival motifs, Bucklin applied hatterasd and crossetted architraves
of Epyptian inspiration over the original simple stone window trim. Te
emphasize further the box-like mass of the building, the walls were white-
washed. In recent years this has been removed, exposing the original
Frlckwork. : : :

Originally tall in proportion and delicate in detail, the church
noy seems low and massive as a result of the Tucklin renovation. Little-
changed on the exterior since 1836, the church maintains a commanding
pwesence on its site atop Weybo set Hill.

Unlike the exterior, the interior retains its or1¢¢ﬁal plan and much
of the feeling of its 1809 appearance, despite many alterations in dedaLL.
At each end of the shallow, full-width entrance vestilule on the norih
front a Lrlple run of stairs rises to the gallery. Bntrance to the main
auditorium is gained through three docrways at the top of a short flight
of steps within this vestibule. The doors are of recent date hut are
“framed by moulded, crossetited architraves., The side aisles of the main
auditorium are separated from the center portion by four tall, fluted
-Ionic c¢olumns on either side. These columns, which riss through, and

support, thetérraced sallery curving around three sides of the church,
also support the Greek Revival entablature of the shallow plaster barrel-
vault of the ceiling. Because of their slender proportions, it is probable
that these columns are orizinal and .that:Bucklints 1836 remodelling en-
closed them in new fluted encasements and provided them with new Jonic
capitals. Bueklin is also responsible for enclosing the cal]ery balustrade
and for remodelling the nilasters, entablature and cornice of the altar
wall in simple Greek Revival style. The wainscot, the panelled windous
reveals containing louvred shutters, and the box-pews apparently date

(See Continuation Sheet 2)
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Description,

from 1809, although the pew backs have since bheen slanted for comfort.

The south end of the church has been extensively remodelled. The raised
and recessed choir and pulvnit area was built out in 1857 over a low, one-
story chapel which was extended to the rear in 1833. At this time, gold
leaf was used to decorate the entablature and the balcony balustrades and
has never heen renswed. The central chandelier of Austrian crystal dates .
from 1890. 1In 1923 the present organ was installed; William Aldrich,
Boston architect, designed its magnificent carved wooden case. For
structural support, concealed steel beams have been installed to reinforce
the old timber framing. ' ‘

Major Birliographical Refernces.

Deneficent Congregational Church, Providence, Rhode Island: Original
-bullding contracts preserved in the church.

~




INSTRUCTIONS

EE

S

PERIOD (Check One or fore as Appropriate) )
[ Pre-Columbian { [ 16th Century . [} 18th Century [ 20th Century
[ 15th Century C} 17tk Cenluryl D{ 19th Certury

'SPECIFIC DATE!(S! {If Applicable and Known) 1800 1836

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or bore as Approprmrc)

-.Pnliﬁéq-l” i {} Urban Planning

Abor iginal " 7. [ Education Cl
| Pwl—usiurlc {3} Ergineering @ Religion/Phi. L_J Other (Speelty)
{71 Historic @ Industry * losophy '

] Agriculture [} Inventien [} Science ,

K1 Acchitecture ’ | -Lt‘!r:dscupc [ Seulpture

{1 Art Architecture [} Seciel/Human-

{1 Commerce ] Literature itarion

[} Communications . O Militery [T} Theater

D Conservation D Music D T!onsporlufion

STATEMENT QF STGENIFICANCE

Both historically and architecturally, the Beneficent Congre-
pational Church is 2 monument of much local significance. The church,
erected in 1809 and dedicated on January 1, 1810, was the second
meeting-house of the second Congregational church organized in Provi-
dence. It is the oldest church in the city on the west side of the
Providence River, both in organization and in ape of structure, and
‘its presence was highly influential in developing the surrounding Wey-
bosset Hill area into the most important commercial and residential
section of Providence in the early nineteenth century.

The pastor of the church at that time, James Wilson, was an early
voice in subporiting the development of mill industries in Rhode Island
and was influential in spreading confidence in this new economy of
textile and other mamifacture. Indeed, the erection of the church in
1809 coincided with the beginning of a new age of prosperity and of
civic pride not only 1ocallv, but Lhronghout a]l New lnrland.

Though the church is aTChltPCburdllv gignificant for its early use
of the classical dome, following Rulfinch's example in Boston, its
greater distinchion is as an ounsbanding example of Greek Revival archi-
tecture, and it notably displays the great capecities of James Pucklin
as an architect. Bucklin's solution to the problem of remodelling an
older structure, tall in provortion and delicate in detail, into the
then-fashionable Greek Revival style in 1836 was ingenious. By adding
the heavy portico, retuilding the drum of the dome, the lantern and ih
balustrade, and remodelling the windows, he achieved an imposing Greck
Revival design through broad geometry of forms, planes and volumes.
Though today standing in the midst of a rather chaotic urban scene,
this handsome structure maintaing a Dﬂrmanbnt, monumentai and dominating
presence on Weyboms set Hlll

o
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(Chack One)
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(1 MOV;'J‘ jill} QOriginal Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AMLD ORIGINAL fif known) PHEYSIC AL APPEARANCE

~ Erected in 1809, the Beneficent Congregational Church reccived an
extensive Greek-Revival remedelling in 18636 by'James Iucklin, eminent.
Providence architect. While the plans for the original building were
drawn-up: by Barnard Eddy and John Newmran (the latter supervising:con-
struction}, légend -has it that the pastor of the time; James-Widson . (who .
had been apprenticed to a.Dublin cabinetmaker in his youth). had his hand.
in the design. - ‘ '

The structure.is hazically a two-story, rectanzular hoxicebl-on &
high basement, with a hipped roof supvorting a cenbral dome (now . gilded).
foundation of stone laid in randow ashlar, the walis,.also of stone,. arc
faced with brick laid. with narrow mortar joints and are slightly recessed
above the basemenl story. While most of the brick is Enelish, the brick
at the réav of the west fagade is of local manufacture and yas laid where
it. originally would te least conspicuous. The straight, vertical division
is still visible. ’

Ahccording to an 0ld drawing of the structure, heflfove Bucklin's ro-
modelling, the wall surfaces above the basement level wers piercad by two

tiers of twelve-over-twelve-sash windows
across ‘the front and the same aloneg each
entrances were protected by a projecting
gupported by four tall, slender columns.

sidea,
flat portico of colossal order, .

of wnifern size, with five bays
Triple, central frond

The structure was crownsd by

4

a balustrade of -turned posts. A central dome, set on a high, clapboarded,

scorated and Tenestrated occatsonal basc, capped the hipped roof and
carried a cupola of tall mmoportions. Tt has bteen surgested that Pastor
Wilson was inspired by Dublin architccture for the design of this dome,
tutl the desien is actually much more similar in style and proportion o
{hat of .Bulfinch's State House which had only recently teen erscied in
Bostorn. ' e ‘ - g

‘Though the basic 1802 structure remains, James Ducklin's design for
the 1836 renovation is responsible Tor the present exterior appearance.
On the front, Bucklin removed the ecarliier atloenuated porch and added a
heavy tetrastyle Doric portico of colossal order, with Tluted wooden
colurms supporiing a fully-developsd Doric entahlature and pediment, The
triple entrances were retained, btat the central doorvay was made silightly
taller than-the others and capved by a rectangular lintel. This doorway
has since heen remodelled. The high base of the portizo, with broad steps
flowing down on thrce sides, has recenlly been resbored. ‘

Teo reduce the visual verticzlity of the original church and to re-
inforce the effect of the simple volumes, Bucklin enlarged the drum of
the dome into a EBIid, austere, stuccozd octagon (the original clapboarded’
Cdrum is still dnbact bereath the precent one). A wooden replica of the
Choragic Momment of Lysicrates,in,ﬁthehs replaced the old cupela of

(See Continuation Sheet)
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7. Description. _ o Pl

similar dimensions. ' The new wooden dome was adorned with gzold leaf in
1857, and it and its drwn have since been protected by metal sheathing.
A closed, panelled balustrade replaces the original oponed one, thus em-
* phasizing the buildingla-cvbical. form, A ldarge-scale Grocle Ve[ motifl
decorates the balustrade where it rises above the poriico and™7is also™
used in. the slightly peaked, central pancls above ecach side fagade.

Bucklin's ingenious, remodelling of the .original windeows adds signi-
ficantly-to the.monurentnlity of the. church. The elve-light-sashes
were rcplaced by new ones of six lights, and to the top of each ol the
first-story win'ows a third, hlind.sash was added. Thus, whilss the win-
dows wetein their original dimensions on the interior, the loser windows
of the eytewlor have been made visually taller. As ana lternative-to
Greek itevival motifls, Rucklin applied hatiered and crossebted architraves
of Bpyotian inspiration over the originzl simnle stone window trim. To
emphasize further the box-like mass of the building, the walls were white-
washed. In recent years this has been removed, exposing the original
‘rriclwori, ' ‘ ‘ :

Originally tall in. provortion and delicate in detail, the church I
now seers low and massive as a rasult of the Tucklin renovation. Little-
changed on the exterior since L1836, the chureh raintning a cowmanding
presence on its site atop Wevtosset Hill.

Unlike the exierior, the interior relains its originel plan and much
of the feeline of its 1009 appearance, desvite wany alterations in detail,
Al each end of the shallow, full-width enbrance vestiiwle on the norih
front a triple run of stairs rises to the gallery. ¥nlrance to the main ¢,
auditorinm is gained through three docrways at the top of a short flight :
of steps within this vestitule. The deors are of recent date Tt are

framed by woulded, cros setbed architraves. The side aisles of the main il
auditorium are uoﬂaratnd froem the conter nortion bty four tall, fluted Shoes
Tonic columms on either side. These columns, which rise through, and |

suprort, thetérraced rallery curving around three sides of the church,
also suppert the Greek Revival entablature of the shallow plaster barrel-
vault of the ceiline., Becauvse of thelr slender proportions, it is probable -
that these columns ave oririnal and that:Bucklin's 18306 remodelling en-
closed them in new fluted encasements and provided them with new Tonic
capitals. Ducklin is also responsible for enclesing the callery balustrade
and Tor remodelling the pilasters, entablature and cornice of the altar
wall in simple Gree!: Hevival stvle. The wainscob, the panclled window
reveals‘containinq'loaned shutlers, and the hox-pews apparently date o

F

(Ses Conbinuatlion Sheet 2) ‘
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7. Description.

from 1809, although the- pew backs have since heen slanted forcomforis,

The south end of the church has bzen extensively remodelled. The raised
and recessed choir and pulonit area was built out in 1857 cower a low, one-
story chapel uhich.uas.extended to the rear in 1833.. At this.time, gold
leafl was used to decorate the entablature and the balcony balustirades and
has never heen renswed. The central chandelier of Austrian crystal dates -
from 1f90.  1In 1923 the present organ was installed; Williawm Aldrich,
Boston architect;- designed its magnificent carved wooden cason - For

struc bturals support; concealed steel-heams-have been installed. to reinforce.
the old timber framing. ' ‘ : ‘ :

9. Major Bibliohraphical Refernces.

Beneflicent Congresitional. Church, Providence, Rhode Island: - Orisinal
bullding contracts preserved in the church.

Ay
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Roth histerically and avchitecunrally, the Beneficont Congre-
pabilonal Church is 2 monumen®t of much. local significance.-- The church, .
erected in=1809 and dedicated on Januury.l, 1810, was thaszsecond
.meaebing-house of the second Congreralional churceh organized in Frovi-
dence. It is the oldest church in the city on the west side of the
Providence River, both in crsanization and in ase of structure, and
its presence was highly inlluential in develonling the surrouxding YWey-
tosset Hill area into the most important commercial and residential
section of Providence in the early nineteenth century.

The pastor of the church al that time, Janes Wilson, wes an early
voice in -sunperting the development of mill indvstries in Bhode Island
and was influential in spreading confidence in ihis new cconomy of
textile and other mrmfacture. Indeed, the erection of the church in
180% ceincided with the beginning of a new age of prosperity and of
civic pride not onlyﬁlocally, but throoghovt all Hew Bngland.

Thougl' the church is architecturally significant for its early use

of the classical dmme, following Pulfinch's example in Boston, its- .
preater distinchion is as an ocubstandiug example of Greek Revival archi-
tecture, and it nobably displays the pgreal capecilies of James Pucklin

as an architect. Twucklin's solution to the vroblem of remodelliug an
older structure, Lall in provportion and delicate in detail, into the
then-fashionable Greck Revival style in 1836 wis ingeniousz. By adding
the heavy portice, rebuilding the druw of the dome, the lantern and the
talustrade, and remodeclling the windows, he achieved an imposing Greek
Hevival design throvgh broad gearebry of forms, vlancs and volumes.
Though teday stendivg in the midst of a rathor chaotic urban scenc,

this handsoms siivcture maintains o pormanent, menumental and dominating .
presence on Yeybaiced Hill, ' '
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DESCRIBE VIEW, DIR&CTION E.TC

Exterior seen from the north-west.
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Sketch-plan (no scale) of main floor of church.
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oaTe oF E30T0L drawing: view before 1839: copy negative, 1971
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SCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC.
Exterior of the original 1809 church structure, drawn from
memory +y Francis Read (1810-18%96), a Providence resident.
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Form 10-301 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE :
(July 1969) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE Rhode Island

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES e ;
Providence

PROPERTY MAP FORM FOR NPS USE ONLY

ENTRY NUMBER DATE

(Type all eniries - attach to or enclose with map)

common: Peneficent Congregational Church
AND/OR HISTORIC:
LOCATION

STREET AND NUM BEF{

300 Weybosq et Streect

CITY OR TOWN:

Providence

STATE: OpE [COUNTY:

Rhode Island Chu Providence
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INSTRUCTIONS

U. S, Geologlcal Survey

CALE: 1: 211,000
EJAT!-:: 105?
REQUIREMENTS

TO BE INCLUDED ON ALL MAPS

SEE

1. Property broundaries where required.
2. North arrow.
3. Latitude and longitude reference.




